

RE: OESP Submission - July 25

From: "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>
To: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY)" <katherine.festeryga@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 07 Jul 2017 13:56:24 -0400
Attachments: 2017-18-MCSS-ENE-OESP-TB20-v05.03-20170705.docx (947.01 kB); MCSS-ENE-TBO-OESP-20170629.doc (50.69 kB)

Hi James,

Requesting a bit of a change in approach:

MCSS is worried about getting bumped from the TBS agenda if they don't meet the three-week deadline.

The MCSS deputy and minister have already signed, but our Corporate advises that it should be sufficient if we send TBS a draft.

Any concerns with sharing the draft with TBS? (Draft re-attached for convenience.)

Eric Martin

—

Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy

From: Martin, Eric (ENERGY)
Sent: July-07-17 1:03 PM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OESP Submission - July 25

Yeah, from Tuesday's meeting, the need for speed wasn't obvious to me either, other than "we'd like to get it done this week", so I think we're in the same boat – happy to wait until the 17th unless MCSS makes a better case for it.

Thanks,

Eric Martin

—

Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: July-07-17 12:22 PM
To: Martin, Eric (ENERGY)
Cc: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OESP Submission - July 25

Hi Eric – wondering about the urgency for the Minister's signature this far in advance of the July 25 TB date? Refresh my memory if you can. The Minister will be back week of July 17 and we can put this forward then for his consideration. That said, we can co-ordinate earlier if there's a need for it.

Thanks,
James

From: Martin, Eric (ENERGY)
Sent: July-06-17 7:15 PM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: OESP Submission - July 25

Hi James,

Attached is the joint MCSS-ENERGY TBS submission on OESP, which will require our minister's signature and the deputy's signature.

I think you'll recall from the Tuesday meeting that MCSS is eager to get this signed this week, but we warned them that our DM and Minister are **both** away.

Cheers,

Eric Martin

—

Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy